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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: Change of faecal coliform limit in wastewater
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Jun 13, 2023 at 8:29 AM
Draft To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Date: Tuesday, June 13, 2023
Subject: Change of faecal coliform limit in wastewater
To: "Joy, Wanda" <WJoy@gov.nu.ca>

Hello Wanda,

The Board has been in contact with Jennifer Berry and requested feedback on the Hamlet of Kimmirut’s request to
amend (increase) the faecal coliform limits in wastewater discharge from the sewage lagoon and wetland. I will
forward the Hamlet’s water licence amendment application in my next email.

Best regards,
Assol 

On Tuesday, June 13, 2023, Joy, Wanda <WJoy@gov.nu.ca> wrote:

HI Assol,

 

Can you provide a bit more detail on your request.

 

Thanks,

 

Wanda

 

 

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 11:58 AM
To: Essoh, Pierre <PEssoh@GOV.NU.CA>
Subject: Change of faecal coliform limit in wastewater
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Hello Pierre,

 

I was wondering if you could put me in contact with a Dept of Health representative who can provide feedback on the
change in the concentration of faecal coliform in wastewater. The change is requested as part of a water licence
amendment application as submitted to the Nunavut Water Board. Therefore, the Board would like to understand the Dept
of Health's position.

Best regards,

 

--
Best regards,
Assol

--
Best regards,
Assol
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